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February 27, 2020 
 
To: Daniel Sexton, AICP 
 Planning & Community Development 
 City of Colorado Springs 
 
Re: Use Variance for U-Haul Equipment 
 6805 Corporate Drive. TSN: 6307406006 
 
 
Dear Daniel: 
 
As current owners of 6805 Corporate Drive, Amerco Real Estate Company is seeking approval of 
a use variance on behalf of our tenant, U-Haul Moving and Storage, to allow for six U-Haul ‘JH’ 
vehicles to be available for truck share at this location. The tenant has previously established U-
Haul truck share but is limited to vehicles with a gross vehicle weight of 15,000 lbs. All U-Haul 
vehicles, with exception to one, meet the given gross vehicle weight threshold determined by 
the City. However, the ‘JH’ model has a gross vehicle weight of 25,999 lbs. The reason for this 
request is to allow U-Haul the ability to provide a more diverse lineup of vehicles for customers 
to choose from, as some customers require larger vehicles to move their items. This request will 
have no impact to our other existing tenants. 
 
The three criteria for granting a use variance are as follows: 
 
1. There are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions applicable to the 
property involved or to the intended use of the property that do not apply generally to the 
property or class of uses in the same zone so that a denial of the petition would result in 
undue property loss. 
 
The current zoning of this property is PBC (Planned Business Center). The PBC district is 
established to accommodate commercial land uses that preserve and enhance areas of retail 
and service establishments. U-Haul’s previously established uses of self-storage, truck share,  
and related retail sales exemplifies the intent of the PBC district. As U-Haul has already 
established the use of truck share (vehicles under 15,000 lbs. GWWR), we are now seeking a 
variance to 7.2.302.C.2a which limits the gross vehicle weight to 15,000 lbs. Due to market 
demand and customer request, we would like to seek approval for 6 ‘JH’ vehicles, with a gross 
vehicle weight of 25,999 lbs., to be available at this location. The variance request will have no 
effect on the usability of the property and will operate exactly as it would with exception to the 
weight. The vehicles will still be passenger vehicles and do not require a commercial license.  
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2. That such variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a property right of 
the petitioner. 
 
This variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a property right of the 
petitioner. The tenant has previously established U-Haul truck share but is limited to vehicles 
with a gross vehicle weight of 15,000 lbs. All U-Haul vehicles, with exception to one, meet the 
given gross vehicle weight threshold determined by the City. However, the ‘JH’ model has a 
gross vehicle weight of 25,999 lbs. The reason for this request is to allow U-Haul the ability to 
provide a more diverse lineup of vehicles for customers to choose from, as some customers 
require larger vehicles to move their items 
 
3. That such variance will not be detrimental to the public welfare or convenience nor 
injurious to the property or improvements of other owners of property. 
 
The variance request will not be detrimental to the public welfare or convenience nor injurious 
to the property or improvements of other owners of the property. The use is quiet by nature 
and limited in scope, as we are only requesting approval of 6 vehicles. This request is 
harmonious to existing uses on the property and will act to better utilize the property as a 
whole.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jeff Gilley 
Owners Representative 
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